

1975 Senate Bill 782

Date published: April 14, 1976

## CHAPTER 199, Laws of 1975

AN ACT to amend various provisions of the statutes for the purpose of correcting errors, clarifying language and eliminating distinctions based upon sex as directed by section 13.93 (1) (m) of the statutes (Revisor's Correction Bill).

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

individual sections.

SECTION 1. 5.05 (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's authority" for "his authority" and "to the person" for "to him".

SECTION 2. 5.35 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector" for "him" and "the" for "his".

SECTION 3. 6.10 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector may vote" for "he may vote", "where residing" for "where he resides", "the elector moves" for "he moves" and "the elector's old" for "his old".

SECTION 4. 6.28 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "explain the person's duties" for "advise him of his duties", "qualified" for "he is qualified" and "the student is registered" for "he will be registered".

SECTION 5. 6.28 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the clerk" for "he".

SECTION 6. 6.30 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector" for "him" and for "he".

SECTION 7. 6.32 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector" for "he".

SECTION 8. 6.32 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date to read:

6.32 (3) If the form is submitted later than the close of registration, the clerk shall make a good faith effort to notify the proposed elector, ~~if possible, and inform him that he may register at his~~ that the elector may register at the proper polling place under s. 6.55 (2).

SECTION 9. 6.40 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "registration" for "his registration", "present" for "his present" and "the elector's residence" for "his residence".

SECTION 10. 6.40 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "residence" for "his residence", "the previous" for "his previous", "the new" for "his new", "voting" for "his voting" and "the former" for "his former".

SECTION 11. 6.40 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by deleting "his".

SECTION 12. 6.45 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by inserting "or she" after "he".

SECTION 13. 6.46 of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by inserting "or she" after "he" and by substituting "the" for "his".

SECTION 14. 6.48 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the clerk may require" for "he may require", "may require the challenged elector" for "may require him", "determine the challenged elector's" for "determine his".

SECTION 15. 6.48 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the clerk" for "he" and "the challenged elector's" for "his".

SECTION 16. 6.50 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "he was".

SECTION 17. 6.50 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the registration" for "his registration".

SECTION 18. 6.55 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector desires" for "he desires".

SECTION 19. 6.55 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector desires" for "he desires", "name" for "his name", "the elector is" for "he is" in 2 places, "the elector shall" for "he shall" in 2 places and "the affidavit" for "his affidavit".

SECTION 20. 6.56 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "when properly" for "that he is properly", "the person shall" for "he shall" and "with that information" for "informing him of this fact".

SECTION 21. 6.79 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "a voting" for

“his voting”, “address” for “his address”, “the vote” for “his vote” and “full name” for “his full name”.

SECTION 22. 6.82 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “he or she cannot” for “he cannot”, “is unable” for “he is unable”, “a ballot” for “his ballot”, “the elector shall” for “he shall”, “he or she may have” for “he may have”, “assist” for “assist him” in 2 places and “the ballot” for “his ballot”.

SECTION 23. 6.82 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “read” for “read to him”, “ask” for “ask him” and “the elector’s expressed” for “his expressed”.

SECTION 24. 6.82 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by deleting “he”.

SECTION 25. 6.82 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “a ballot” for “his ballot” and “assist” for “assist him”.

SECTION 26. 6.85 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “the absent elector” for “he”, “in his or her ward” for “in his ward”, “residence” for “his residence” and “registration” for “his registration”.

SECTION 27. 6.86 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976 and by chapter 90, laws of 1975, is amended effective July 1, 1976, by substituting “an official” for “his official”, “the clerk’s agent shall” for “his agent shall”, “court” for “his court”, “the ballot” for “his ballot” and “an agent who” for “his agent who”.

SECTION 28. 6.87 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “the clerk” for “him”.

SECTION 29. 6.87 (2) (certificate-affidavit form), as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976 and by chapter 93, laws of 1975, s. 119 (2), is amended effective July 1, 1976, by substituting “(their) (his) (her) presence” for “(their) (his) presence”.

SECTION 30. 6.88 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “the clerk’s office” for “his office” and by deleting “by him,”.

SECTION 31. 6.92 (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “the inspector knows” for “he knows”, “to the person” for “to him” and “the person’s” for “his”.

SECTION 32. 6.925 (intro.) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting “the elector” for “he”.

SECTION 33. 6.925 (1), (2) (intro.), (b), (d), (h), (i) and (j), (3), (4) (intro.), (5) (intro.) and (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, are amended as of the same date to read:

6.925 (1) If challenged as unqualified on the ground that ~~he~~ the person is not a citizen. Is the challenged person a citizen of the United States?

(2) (intro.) If challenged as unqualified on the ground that ~~he~~ the person is not a

resident of the ward where ~~he~~ the person offers ~~his~~ to vote:

(b) Did the challenged person come for a temporary purpose only, or for the purpose of making it ~~his~~ home?

(d) Has ~~he~~ the person now and ~~has he had~~ for the last 10 days a voting residence in this ward? If so, what is the particular description, name and location of ~~his~~ the person's residence.

(h) If single, has the challenged person boarded for part of the week, month or year with ~~his~~ the person's parents?

(i) If the challenged person has no parents, or is self-supporting, has ~~he~~ the person registered to vote in this ward?

(j) Will the challenged person file his or her next state income tax return as a resident of this ward?

(3) If challenged as unqualified on the ground that ~~he~~ the person is not 18 years of age: Is the challenged person 18 years of age to the best of your knowledge and belief?

(4) (intro.) If challenged as unqualified on the ground that ~~he~~ the person has made or become directly or indirectly interested in any bet or wager depending upon the result of the election:

(5) (intro.) If challenged as unqualified on the ground that ~~he~~ the person has been convicted of treason, felony or bribery and not been subsequently restored to civil rights:

(6) The inspectors, or one of them, shall ask the challenging person any further questions to test ~~his~~ the challenging person's knowledge of the qualifications of the challenged person as an elector at the election.

SECTION 34. 7.08 (1) (d) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of that date by substituting "It" for "He".

SECTION 35. 7.08 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "it deems" for "he deems".

SECTION 36. 7.60 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 37. 7.70 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "require the clerk" for "require him".

SECTION 38. 7.70 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 39. 8.12 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "approval" for "his approval", "the candidate's disapproval" for "his disapproval", "the suggested" for "his suggested", "the candidate shall file" for "he shall file", "a list" for "his own list", "convention of a political party" for "convention of his political party", "the person files with" for "he files with", "chairman of the political" for "chairman of his" and "the person" for "himself".

SECTION 40. 8.12 (3) (e) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person" for "he".

SECTION 41. 8.16 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's name" for "his name".

SECTION 42. 8.16 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person" for "he" in 2 places and "the nomination" for "his nomination".

SECTION 43. 8.16 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 44. 8.50 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 45. 10.02 (3) (g) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector declares" for "he declares", "that he or she is" for "that he is", "has difficulty" for "that he has difficulty", "disability" for "disability he", "the ballot" for "his ballot" in 2 places, and "assist" for "assist him".

SECTION 46. 11.01 (5) (g) 3 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her own" for "his own" and "the individual's personal" for "his personal".

SECTION 47. 11.01 (6) (d) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her own" for "his own" and "the individual's personal" for "his personal".

SECTION 48. 11.01 (19) of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 49. 11.01 (21) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate's agent does" for "his agent does" and "agent has" for "his agent has".

SECTION 50. 11.03 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate's" for "his".

SECTION 51. 11.05 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 52. 11.05 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 53. 11.06 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 54. 11.06 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the" for "his" in 2 places.

SECTION 55. 11.06 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 56. 11.07 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his or its".

SECTION 57. 11.09 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate shall file" for "he shall file", "the financial report" for "his financial report" and "the candidate's district" for "his district".

SECTION 58. 11.09 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate's" for "his".

SECTION 59. 11.10 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "after the candidate receives" for "after he receives", "the first" for "his first", "making" for "he makes", "his or her candidacy" for "his candidacy", "himself or herself" for "himself", "as campaign" for "as his campaign", "by the campaign" for "by his campaign", "this requirement is met" for "he has met this requirement", "filed" for "filed by him" and "the candidate certifies it" for "he certifies it".

SECTION 60. 11.10 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her own" for "his own" and "or designated" for "or that of his designated".

SECTION 61. 11.10 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate's" for "his".

SECTION 62. 11.12 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate's" for "his".

SECTION 63. 11.12 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, section 119 (2), is amended by inserting "or she" after "He".

SECTION 64. 11.16 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate's" for "his".

SECTION 65. 11.20 (10) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the" for "his".

SECTION 66. 11.20 (11) of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "treasurer" for "his treasurer", "the campaign" for "his campaign" and "the candidate's personal" for "his personal".

SECTION 67. 11.215 (4) of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "with him".

SECTION 68. 11.22 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the filing officer" for "him".

SECTION 69. 11.22 (4) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the filing officer's knowledge" for "his knowledge" and "the officer's possession" for "his possession".

SECTION 70. 11.22 (7) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or her" after "his".

SECTION 71. 11.22 (8) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the filing officer" for "him".

SECTION 72. 11.23 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "authority" for "his authority" and "his or her authorized" for "his authorized".

SECTION 73. 11.23 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, section 119 (2), is amended by inserting "or she" after "He".

SECTION 74. 11.30 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her own" for "his own" and "the individual's name" for "his name".

SECTION 75. 11.31 (7) of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the candidate seeks" for "he seeks".

SECTION 76. 11.315 of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "personal" for "his own", "the candidate's name" for "his name", "which a" for "which he is a", "supporters" for "his supporters" and "the campaign" for "his campaign".

SECTION 77. 12.13 (2) (c) 7 of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the person's" for "his" in 2 places.

SECTION 78. 12.13 (3) (j) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "a ballot" for "his ballot", "the elector" for "him" in 2 places and "his or her inclination" for "his inclination".

SECTION 79. 12.13 (3) (s) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, is amended as of the same date by substituting "the elector cannot read a ballot" for "he cannot read his ballot".

SECTION 80. 12.13 (3) (u) and (v) of the statutes, as created by chapter 85, laws of 1975, effective July 1, 1976, are amended as of the same date by substituting "the person" for "him".

SECTION 81. 13.101 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designated" for "his designated".

SECTION 82. 13.101 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a recommendation" for "his recommendation".

SECTION 83. 13.101 (9) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "enable the incoming governor" for "enable him".

SECTION 84. 13.123 (1) (a) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the legislator" for "he".

SECTION 85. 13.48 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the budget" for "his budget" and "shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 86. 13.92 (1) (b) 3. a of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 87. 13.94 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 88. 14.85 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designee" for "his designee".

SECTION 89. 15.08 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 86, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or herself" after "himself".

SECTION 90. 15.153 (1) and (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the pleasure of the secretary" for "his pleasure".

SECTION 91. 15.197 (11) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designee" for "his designee".

SECTION 92. 15.405 (7m) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 86, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designee" for "his designee".

SECTION 93. 15.405 (14) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "appointment" for "his appointment" and "the term" for "his term" and by inserting "or herself" following "himself".

SECTION 94. 15.405 (15) and (16) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "appointment" for "his appointment".

SECTION 95. 15.407 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 86, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 96. 16.086 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 28, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a proposal" for "his proposal".

SECTION 97. 16.086 (5) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 28, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the" for "his".

SECTION 98. 16.086 (7m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 28, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the director" for "him".

SECTION 99. 16.30 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 28 and 41, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 100. 16.30 (2m) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 28, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 101. 16.30 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "base" for "his base" wherever it appears.

SECTION 102. 16.31 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her duties" for "his duties", "the appointing authority" for "his appointing authority" in 2 places, "so engaged" for "he is so engaged", "shall" for "he shall", "the employing" for "his employing", "paid" for "he was paid", "unable" for "he is unable" and "employment" for "his employment".

SECTION 103. 16.61 (5) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designated" for "his designated" and "the agency" for "his agency".

SECTION 104. 16.61 (11) (b) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "for him" and "his".

SECTION 105. 16.61 (13) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the custodian's office" for "his office".

SECTION 106. 16.61 (13) (b) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 41, laws of 1975 is amended by substituting "an authorized" for "his authorized".

SECTION 107. 16.855 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended to read:

16.855 (4) If a bid contains an error, omission or mistake, the bidder may limit ~~his~~ liability to the amount of ~~his~~ the bidder's bid guarantee by giving written notice of ~~his~~ intent not to execute the contract to the department within 72 hours of the bid opening. The department of administration, with the approval of the attorney general, may settle and dispose of cases and issues arising under this subsection. However, if no such settlement is obtained, the bidder is not entitled to recover ~~his~~ the bid guarantee unless ~~he~~ the bidder proves in the circuit court for Dane county that in making the mistake, error or omission ~~he~~ the bidder was free from negligence.

SECTION 108. 16.87 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designated" for "his designated" in 2 places and "a designee" for "his designee".

SECTION 109. 20.235 (1) (gm) of the statutes as created by chapter 118, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the state auditor's" for "his".

SECTION 110. 20.525 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "expenses" for "his expenses".

SECTION 111. 20.725 (9) (b) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a warrant" for "his warrant".

SECTION 112. 20.916 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "employment" for "his employment".

SECTION 113. 20.920 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (1), is amended by substituting "the superintendent shall" for "he shall", "the superintendent's duties" for "his duties" and "or failure" for "or his failure".

SECTION 114. 20.923 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the oath" for "his oath".

SECTION 115. 21.17 of the statutes, as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (1), is amended by substituting "the person may be" for "he may be" in 2 places, "the person's arrest" for "his arrest" in 2 places and "his or her military" for "his military".

SECTION 116. 22.16 (9) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "his or her worker's" for "his worker's" and "employing him or her" for "employing him".

SECTION 117. 23.40 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person seeks" for "he seeks".

SECTION 118. 25.40 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a warrant" for "his warrant".

SECTION 119. 29.01 (8) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a place" for "his place" and "an application" for "his application".

SECTION 120. 29.06 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 97, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the holder of a security interest" for "him" in 2 places and "his or her knowledge" for "his knowledge".

SECTION 121. 29.107 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 89, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "that the resident was" for "that he was" and "the deer" for "his deer".

SECTION 122. 29.33 (2) (a) 1 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (9), is amended by inserting "or her" after "his".

SECTION 123. 29.40 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 97, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his" wherever it appears.

SECTION 124. 29.40 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 97, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "if the person" for "if he".

SECTION 125. 29.574 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (11), is amended by substituting "the applicant" for "him" and "he".

SECTION 126. 29.575 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (11), is amended by substituting "The licensee" for "He", "the licensee sees" for "he sees" and "the licensee's" for "his".

SECTION 127. 29.576 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (11), is amended by substituting "The licensee shall" for "He shall", "which the licensee" for "which he" and "business" for "his business".

SECTION 128. 29.577 (3m) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (11), is amended by substituting "the 3" for "said 3 men", "The licensee shall" for "He shall", "the licensee sees" for "he sees" and "business" for "his business".

SECTION 129. 29.58 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (11), is amended by substituting "the 3" for "the 3 men", "The licensee has" for "He has", "the licensee sees" for "he sees" and "business" for "his business".

SECTION 130. 29.594 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 8, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "of claim" for "of his claim" in 2 places, "he or she has" for "he has" and "the claimant files" for "he files".

SECTION 131. 29.61 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 91, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person killed" for "killed by him", "the person has" for "he has" and "the person's power" for "his power".

SECTION 132. 29.61 (2) (form) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 91, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "(he, she) claims" for "he claims".

SECTION 133. 36.27 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the years" for "his years" in 3 places and "the student continues" for "he continues".

SECTION 134. 36.27 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 135. 39.16 (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designee" for "his designee" wherever it appears.

SECTION 136. 41.15 (4) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting "the annuitant's" for "her".

SECTION 137. 42.46 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a check" for "his check".

SECTION 138. 46.05 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the secretary authorizes" for "he authorizes".

SECTION 139. 45.10 of the statutes, as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, sections 91 (4) and (6), is amended by substituting "the person" for "he".

SECTION 140. 45.16 of the statutes, as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3) and (5), is amended by substituting "the person" for "him", "death" for "his death", "the person's family" for "his family" and "death" for "her death".

SECTION 141. 45.28 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the report" for "his report".

SECTION 142. 45.35 (5) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "entitled the veteran" for "entitled him", "the veteran's report" for "his report", "entry" for "his entry", "the veteran's application" for "his application" and "death" for "his death".

SECTION 143. 45.35 (16) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 26, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the veteran's family" for "his family".

SECTION 144. 45.351 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "or" for "or any of his".

SECTION 145. 45.351 (2) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 39, laws of 1975, and as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, sections 91 (5) and (7), is amended by substituting "the veteran's home" for "his home", "the veteran or children" for "himself or his children", "the veteran is unable" for "he is unable", "from resources" for "from his own resources" and "the veteran's minor" for "his minor".

SECTION 146. 45.351 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's annual" for "his annual".

SECTION 147. 45.351 (2) (c) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 148. 45.351 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "or heirs" for "or to his heirs".

SECTION 149. 45.37 (10) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the member's property" for "his property" and "the member's estate" for "his estate".

SECTION 150. 45.37 (11) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the member's property" for "his property", "the commandant's discretion" for "his discretion" and "right" for "his right".

SECTION 151. 45.37 (16) (f) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the member's contribution" for "his contribution" in 2 places, "the prepaid care" for "his prepaid care" in 2 places, "member" for "his member", "death" for "his death", "the surviving spouse's" for "his surviving spouse's" and "right" for "his right".

SECTION 152. 45.396 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the veteran has" for "he has" in 2 places and "taking" for "he is taking".

SECTION 153. 45.53 (7) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting "military" for "his military", "the person's agent" for "his agent" and "the personal representative" for "his personal representative".

SECTION 154. 45.71 (9) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 26, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 155. 45.71 (16) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 26, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "and who is entitled" for "which service entitled him", "an application" for "his application", "death" for "his death" and "enlistment" for "his enlistment".

SECTION 156. 45.79 (6) (a) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 26, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the secretary" for "he".

SECTION 157. 45.80 (2) (b) and (c) of the statutes are amended by substituting "The person" for "He".

SECTION 158. 45.80 (2) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 26, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "The person" for "He".

SECTION 159. 46.10 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's property" for the first "his property", "the homestead" for "his homestead" and "the spouse's property" for the second "his property".

SECTION 160. 47.40 (13) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or her" after "his".

SECTION 161. 47.41 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the entire" for "his entire".

SECTION 162. 48.06 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "shall be charged" for "he shall be charged", "a designee" for "his designee" in 2 places, "the director's authority" for "his authority" and "temporary" for "his temporary".

SECTION 163. 48.88 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "whether the person" for "whether he".

SECTION 164. 49.177 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 165. 50.08 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 166. 51.12 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or she" after "he".

SECTION 167. 51.215 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her opinion" for "his opinion".

SECTION 168. 51.42 (8) (L) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "readmission" for "his readmission" and "discharge" for "his discharge".

SECTION 169. 51.42 (9) (c) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "when admitted" for "when he was admitted".

SECTION 170. 51.437 (9) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "when admitted" for "when he was admitted".

SECTION 171. 52.01 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 82, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's support" for "his support", "the person" for "him" and "to ability" for "to his ability".

SECTION 172. 54.03 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "the person" for "he" wherever it appears.

SECTION 173. 54.03 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, are amended, effective July 1, 1976, to read:

54.03 (1) (a) ~~He~~ The person has been waived under s. 48.18 and ~~he~~ is determined to be a person who will benefit and society will not be harmed by ~~his~~ disposition as a youthful offender; or

(b) ~~He~~ The person is determined to be a person who will benefit and society will not be harmed by ~~his~~ disposition as a youthful offender.

SECTION 174. 54.03 (4) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "the person" for "him" wherever it appears.

SECTION 175. 54.03 (4) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "discharge" for "his discharge" in 2 places.

SECTION 176. 54.05 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, to read:

54.05 (1) If a youthful offender on probation under this section is alleged to have violated the rules or conditions of ~~his~~ probation, the department may order ~~him~~ the offender brought before the court in which ~~he was~~ found guilty. If, after a hearing under sub. (4), the court finds that ~~he~~ the offender violated the conditions of ~~his~~ probation, it may revoke the order of probation and enter a judgment of commitment under s. 54.07.

SECTION 177. 54.05 (4) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "If indigent" for "If he is indigent".

SECTION 178. 54.06 of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "conditions" for "his conditions".

SECTION 179. 54.07 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "order the person" for "order him" and "that the person" for "that he".

SECTION 180. 54.09 of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "suited to the person" for "suited to him" and by deleting "for him".

SECTION 181. 54.10 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, to read:

54.10 (1) Order ~~his~~ confinement or reconfinement under such conditions as it deems best.

(2) Permit ~~him~~ his liberty on parole not earlier than 6 months after the date of ~~his~~ commitment and set the conditions of such parole.

(3) Discharge ~~him~~ from control under s. 54.16.

SECTION 182. 54.11 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "parole" for "his parole" and "the offender" for "him".

SECTION 183. 54.11 (3) and (4) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, are amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "parole" for "his parole".

SECTION 184. 54.13 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended effective July 1, 1976, by deleting "his".

SECTION 185. 54.15 of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "the probationer is alleged" for "he is alleged", "probation" for "his probation", "if not" for "if he is not" and "his or her superior" for "his superior" in 2 places.

SECTION 186. 54.17 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended, effective July 1, 1976, by substituting "the person" for "him", "the offender's presence" for "his presence", "to the offender" for "himself" and "If indigent" for "If he is indigent".

SECTION 187. 56.07 (7) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended to read:

56.07 (7) If any inmate of a reforestation camp, in the performance of ~~his~~ work in connection with the maintenance of the camp, is injured so as to be permanently ~~incapacitate him incapacitated~~, or to have materially ~~reduce his reduced~~ earning power, ~~he the inmate~~ may upon ~~his~~ discharge be allowed and paid such compensation as the department of industry, labor and human relations finds ~~him the inmate~~ entitled to. ~~He~~ The inmate shall be compensated on the same basis as ~~he would have been had if~~ the injury had been covered by the worker's compensation act, except that the total paid to any such inmate shall not exceed \$1,000 and may be paid in instalments. If the inmate is from an adjoining county such county shall pay such compensation.

SECTION 188. 56.21 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended to read:

**56.21 Compensation to injured prisoners.** If an inmate of a state institution, in the performance of ~~his~~ assigned work is injured so as to be permanently ~~incapacitate him incapacitated~~ or to have materially ~~reduce his reduced~~ earning power, ~~he the inmate~~ may, upon being released from such institution, either upon parole or upon final discharge, be allowed and paid such compensation as the department of industry, labor and human relations finds ~~him the inmate~~ entitled to. ~~He~~ The inmate shall be compensated on the same basis as ~~he would be had if~~ the injury had been covered by the worker's compensation act, except that the total paid to any such inmate shall not exceed \$5,000 and may be paid in instalments. If the injury results from employment in a prison industry, the payment shall be made from the revolving appropriation for its operation. If there is no revolving appropriation, payment shall be made from the general fund.

SECTION 189. 57.06 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 156, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "he or she" for "he" in 2 places.

SECTION 190. 57.072 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his" and "he has been" wherever they appear.

SECTION 191. 59.032 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 92, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the county executive deems" for "he deems" and "the county executive shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 192. 59.13 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 152, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "of election" for "of his election" in 2 places, "for which elected" for "for which he was elected" in 2 places and "the deputy neglects" for "he neglects".

SECTION 193. 59.20 (13) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the treasurer's county" for "his county".

SECTION 194. 59.38 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the clerk's duties" for "his duties", "the office" for "his office" and "the chief deputy clerk may" for "he may".

SECTION 195. 59.42 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "paid" for "paid by him".

SECTION 196. 59.495 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "in which appointed" for "in which he is appointed".

SECTION 197. 60.19 (2m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "unless certified" for "unless he has been certified".

SECTION 198. 60.29 (18) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "owner or occupant" for "him" in 2 places.

SECTION 199. 60.47 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 200. 61.27 of the statutes, as amended by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "The assessor shall" for "He shall" in 2 places, "the village" for "his village", "the assessment roll" for "his assessment roll", "The assessor's compensation" for "His compensation" and "unless certified" for "unless he has been certified".

SECTION 201. 61.28 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "The marshal" for "He" wherever it appears, "the person shall forfeit" for "he shall forfeit" and by deleting "him therein".

SECTION 202. 61.65 (6) and (7) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting "the person or surviving spouse" for "he or his surviving spouse".

SECTION 203. 62.09 (1) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "unless certified" for "unless he has been certified".

SECTION 204. 62.09 (13) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the city" for "the the city", "the duty of the chief" for "his duty", "may command" for "he may command", "assist" for "assist him therein" and "the person shall forfeit" for "he shall forfeit".

SECTION 205. 62.13 (9) (c) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting "death" for "his death" in 2 places, "the surviving spouse" for "she", "the deceased after retirement of the deceased" for "him after his retirement" and "the allowance" for "her allowance".

SECTION 206. 66.054 (5) (c) 1 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2m), is amended by substituting "the findings" for "his findings", "filed" for "filed with him" and "the clerk has determined" for "he shall have determined".

SECTION 207. 66.054 (8) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (14), is amended to substitute "veteran's organizations" for "ex-service men's organizations".

SECTION 208. 66.054 (17) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "that he" in 3 places and by substituting "the person" for "him" and "the license" for "his license".

SECTION 209. 66.057 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 113, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "residing" for "he resides", "issuance of" for "issuance to him of", "the application" for "his application", "the applicant's age" for "his age", "the officer may" for "he may" and "deemed" for "he deems".

SECTION 210. 66.057 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 103, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the" for "his".

SECTION 211. 66.058 (3) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 139, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the assessor's district" for "his district", "the park" for "his park", "the assessor shall" for "he shall" and "that determination" for "his determination".

SECTION 212. 66.46 (6) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 105, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the officer" for "he".

SECTION 213. 66.94 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (9), is amended by substituting "services" for "his services", "the member" for "he", "incurred" for "incurred by him" and "duties" for "his duties".

SECTION 214. 66.94 (27) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (12), is amended by substituting "The general manager" for "He".

SECTION 215. 70.05 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "unless certified" for "unless he has been certified".

SECTION 216. 70.05 (4) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the office" for "his office".

SECTION 217. 70.055 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designee" for "his designee".

SECTION 218. 70.06 (3m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "unless certified" for "unless he has been certified".

SECTION 219. 70.11 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the grantor's benefit" for "his benefit".

SECTION 220. 70.19 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (13), is amended by substituting "the person's" for "his" in 2 places and "the person" for "him".

SECTION 221. 70.47 (8) (f) of the statutes, as created by chapter 151, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the requester's expense" for "his expense".

SECTION 222. 70.51 (1a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the return" for "his return".

SECTION 223. 70.995 (8) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's agent" for "his agent", "the person notifies" for "he notifies" and "a desire" for "his desire".

SECTION 224. 70.995 (12) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the assessor's best judgment" for "his best judgment".

SECTION 225. 71.08 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting "the decedent's" for "his" in 2 places, "the decedent lived" for "he lived", "the individual return" for "her individual return".

SECTION 226. 71.09 (5) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the employe has included" for "he has included" and "filed" for "filed by him".

SECTION 227. 71.09 (7) (a) 5 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person files" for "he files" and "the secretary's decision" for "his decision".

SECTION 228. 71.09 (7) (a) 8 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the claimant's household" for "his household" and "the warrant" for "his warrant".

SECTION 229. 71.09 (7) (g) 2 of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the claimant's election" for "his election", "the claim" for "his claim", "claimed" for "claimed by him" and "the allowable" for "his allowable".

SECTION 230. 71.09 (7) (gz) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the claimant's election" for "his election", "the claim" for "his claim", "claimed" for "claimed by him" and "the allowable" for "his allowable".

SECTION 231. 71.09 (8) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "by him".

SECTION 232. 71.12 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "authorizing the treasurer" for "authorizing him", "a receipt" for "his receipt" and "direct the state treasurer" for "direct him".

SECTION 233. 71.19 (1) (n) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 104, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 234. 71.20 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "business" for "his business", "an employer" for "his employer" and "wages" for "his wages".

SECTION 235. 71.20 (9) (e) of the statutes, as created by chapter 104, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "may claim" for "may, at his option, claim" and "as for" for "as he does for".

SECTION 236. 71.20 (14) of the statutes, as created by chapter 104, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the employer" for "his employer", "the employe" for "he" in 2 places, "the employe's preceding" for "his preceding" and "the employe's current" for "his current".

SECTION 237. 73.01 (5) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the petitioner's attorney" for "his attorney".

SECTION 238. 77.58 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "business" for "his business".

SECTION 239. 79.10 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "assessed to the taxpayer" for "assessed to him".

SECTION 240. 79.17 (3) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the taxpayer's taxes" for "his taxes".

SECTION 241. 79.17 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the taxpayer's possession" for "his possession" in 2 places.

SECTION 242. 80.48 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (9), is amended by substituting "a precept" for "his precept", "naming the sheriff or constable" for "naming him", "same" for "same to him", "required" for "required of him" and "his or her ability" for "his ability".

SECTION 243. 94.72 (5) (a) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "by the manufacturer" for "by him".

SECTION 244. 94.72 (14) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "duties" for "his duty".

SECTION 245. 97.20 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the household" for "his household".

SECTION 246. 97.20 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "by a permit" for "by his permit".

SECTION 247. 97.24 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "receiving the milk" for "receiving his milk" and "any milk" for "any of his milk".

SECTION 248. 97.28 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "processed by the merchant" for "processed by him".

SECTION 249. 100.201 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "sold by the person" for "sold by him" and "until the person produces" for "until he produces".

SECTION 250. 100.235 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 67, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "to the processor" for "to him" and "the processor shall" for "he shall" and by deleting "himself".

SECTION 251. 100.235 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 67, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the grower sold" for "he sold" and by deleting "his".

SECTION 252. 100.235 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 67, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the processor's" for "his own".

SECTION 253. 101.80 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 254. 102.04 (1) (b) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "the person" for "he".

SECTION 255. 102.04 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "the person's" for "his".

SECTION 256. 102.06 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (2), is amended by substituting "the employer" for "him" in 3 places and "if subject" for "if he is subject".

SECTION 257. 102.17 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "on the interested party" for "on him" and "to the interested party's last known address" for "thereof to him at his last known post-office address".

SECTION 258. 102.17 (1) (bm) 3 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (3), is amended by substituting "the witness" for "he".

SECTION 259. 102.17 (1) (bm) 4 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (3), is amended by substituting "the witness" for "he" in 2 places and "his or her" for "his".

SECTION 260. 102.23 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "may serve an answer" for "shall, if he so desires, serve his answer".

SECTION 261. 102.26 (2m) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "entitled the patient" for "entitled him" and "the attorney has" for "he has".

SECTION 262. 102.28 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (3), is amended by substituting "liability" for "his liability" in 3 places, "financial ability" for "his financial ability", "obligations" for "his obligations", "the application" for "his application" and "the employer's conduct" for "his conduct".

SECTION 263. 102.28 (4) of the statutes, as affected by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (3), is amended by substituting "the employer" for "he" wherever it appears, "the employer's" for "his" wherever it appears and "the employer" for "him".

SECTION 264. 102.28 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (2), is amended by substituting “employees” for “his employees” and “the employer has insured liability” for “he has insured his liability”.

SECTION 265. 102.30 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (3), is amended by substituting “the employees” for “his employees” and “the person’s own name” for “his own name”.

SECTION 266. 102.31 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting “the commissioner” for “he” wherever it appears.

SECTION 267. 102.38 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting “the employer’s” for “his”.

SECTION 268. 102.44 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting “the employer’s” for “his”.

SECTION 269. 102.49 (6) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 147, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the child’s” for “his” in 2 places.

SECTION 270. 102.555 (7) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 147, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the employe” for “he” in 2 places.

SECTION 271. 102.555 (8) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the employer” for “he”.

SECTION 272. 102.60 (5) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 57, is amended by deleting “to him”.

SECTION 273. 111.06 (1) (c) 1 of the statutes, as renumbered and amended by chapter 74, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the” for “his”.

SECTION 274. 111.06 (1) (c) 4 of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 74, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the” for “his”.

SECTION 275. 112.05 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 161, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 276. 112.07 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 107, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “a fiduciary capacity” for “his fiduciary capacity”.

SECTION 277. 112.07 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 107, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “he is”.

SECTION 278. 115.28 (7m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 115, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the superintendent’s office” for “his office”.

SECTION 279. 115.91 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the superintendent will” for “he will”.

SECTION 280. 115.92 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the superintendent’s” for “his”.

SECTION 281. 115.92 (3) of the statutes, as amended by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the superintendent” for “he”.

SECTION 282. 116.52 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the member” for “he”.

SECTION 283. 117.01 (4) (b) 3 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting “or she” after “he”.

SECTION 284. 117.04 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the city clerk” for “him”.

SECTION 285. 118.145 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the pupil resides” for “he resides”.

SECTION 286. 118.15 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "control" for "his control" and "the child becomes" for "he becomes".

SECTION 287. 118.15 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the child's parent" for "his parent", "the child's district" for "his district" and "for the child" for "for him".

SECTION 288. 120.02 (1) and (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the clerk shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 289. 120.05 (3) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the office" for "his office", "the person's acts" for "his acts" and "the officer's deputy" for "his deputy".

SECTION 290. 120.06 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "that he or she" for "that he", "the qualified elector also shall" for "he also shall" and "which the elector" for "which he".

SECTION 291. 120.06 (8) (f) 1 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the school district clerk" for "him".

SECTION 292. 120.06 (10) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person of election" for "him of his election".

SECTION 293. 120.09 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the school district clerk's receipt" for "his receipt".

SECTION 294. 120.10 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "duties" for "his duties" in 2 places, "require the school board member" for "require him" and "regular" for "his regular".

SECTION 295. 120.44 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 138, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the city clerk" for "he".

SECTION 296. 120.50 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 111, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "he or she" for "he".

SECTION 297. 121.79 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the child's parent" for "his parent".

SECTION 298. 121.79 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the child's parents" for "his parents".

SECTION 299. 139.08 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the secretary's" for "his".

SECTION 300. 139.22 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or her" after "his".

SECTION 301. 139.37 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2m), is amended by substituting "the salesman shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 302. 139.39 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the secretary's" for "his".

SECTION 303. 140.02 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the health officer" for "him".

SECTION 304. 142.03 (3) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (15), is amended by substituting "a parent of the child" for "his parent" and "the child's disability" for "his disability".

SECTION 305. 142.10 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the veteran may carry" for "he may carry", "these findings" for "his findings" and "the veteran shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 306. 145.08 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "beginning" for "his beginning", "the apprentice" for "he" and "the apprenticeship" for "his apprenticeship".

SECTION 307. 146.309 (1) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the resident's" for "his" wherever it appears.

SECTION 308. 146.309 (1) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the resident's own behalf" for "behalf of himself".

SECTION 309. 146.309 (1) (c) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the resident's own" for "his own", "the resident delegates" for "he delegates" in 2 places, "the resident's choosing" for "his choosing", "The resident shall" for "He shall" and "or guardian" for "or his guardian".

SECTION 310. 146.309 (1) (d) and (e) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the resident's" for "his" and "the resident" for "he".

SECTION 311. 146.309 (1) (f) 1 of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his" in the title and by substituting "spouses" for "he and his spouse" and "the resident's" for "his" in 2 places.

SECTION 312. 146.309 (1) (f) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "health" for "his health", "the resident's care" for "his care" and "the resident's permission" for "his permission".

SECTION 313. 146.309 (1) (f) 3 of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "health" for "his health" and "the resident's transfer" for "his transfer".

SECTION 314. 146.309 (1) (g) and (h) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the resident's" for "his" wherever it appears.

SECTION 315. 146.309 (1) (i) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 316. 146.309 (1) (k) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the resident's" for "his" in 2 places and by inserting "or herself" after "himself".

SECTION 317. 146.309 (1) (m) and (n) and (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 119, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the resident's" for "his" wherever it appears.

SECTION 318. 156.01 (6) and (7) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), are amended by substituting "the person has filed" for "he has filed".

SECTION 319. 156.04 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting "make a representation" for "hold himself out".

SECTION 320. 156.045 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person entered" for "he entered".

SECTION 321. 156.05 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting "make a representation" for "holds himself out".

SECTION 322. 156.06 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting "the applicant is doing business" for "he is doing business", "time of application for a license" for "time he applies for his

license”, “the applicant shall be given” for “he shall be given”, “the applicant is in good” for “he is in good” and “when located” for “when he is located”.

SECTION 323. 156.08 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by inserting “or her” after “his”.

SECTION 324. 156.095 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting “the apprentice shall immediately” for “he shall immediately”, “the apprentice has entered” for “he has entered” in 2 places, “served” for “he has served”, “that employer” for “him”, “done” for “he has done” and “the applicant shall forthwith” for “he shall forthwith”.

SECTION 325. 156.095 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting “the” for “his” in 2 places.

SECTION 326. 156.095 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting “the apprentice has” for “he has” wherever it appears.

SECTION 327. 156.095 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting “the apprentice shall present” for “he shall present”, “the apprentice has” for “he shall have”, “the apprentice has assisted” for “he has assisted” in 2 places and “the” for “his”.

SECTION 328. 156.10 (7) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended by substituting “a certificate” for “his certificate” and “an apprenticeship” for “his apprenticeship”.

SECTION 329. 156.11 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (e), is amended to read:

156.11 (2) Any licensed funeral director, licensed embalmer or registered apprentice ~~who changed his address~~, shall within 20 days notify the examining board of ~~such a change except the same shall not be of address. A notice is not required of any~~ such person while ~~he is~~ an active member of the military or naval forces of the United States.

SECTION 330. 156.12 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “of patrons” for “of his patrons” and “of business” for “of his business”.

SECTION 331. 158.03 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the person holds” for “he holds”.

SECTION 332. 158.09 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (c), is amended by substituting “the apprenticeship” for “his apprenticeship”, “the apprentice has passed” for “he has passed”, “the apprentice’s contract” for “his contract” and “in an examining board” for “in a examining board”.

SECTION 333. 158.09 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (c), is amended by substituting “the apprentice’s services” for “his services”.

SECTION 334. 158.11 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (c), is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 335. 158.11 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 336. 158.12 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (c), is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 337. 158.124 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “a license” for “his license” in 2 places and “the manager’s last license” for “his last license” in 2 places.

SECTION 338. 159.08 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by substituting “the applicant is” for “he is”.

SECTION 339. 159.08 (2) (c) and (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), are amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 340. 159.08 (6) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by inserting “or she” after “he”.

SECTION 341. 159.08 (6) (a), (b) and (c) and (6m) (e) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), are amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 342. 159.08 (7) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by substituting “the applicant has” for “he has” and by deleting “his”.

SECTION 343. 159.08 (8) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 344. 159.13 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by substituting “the person” for “he”.

SECTION 345. 159.14 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by substituting “the person’s last-known” for “his last-known” and “an answer” for “his answer”.

SECTION 346. 159.14 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (d), is amended by substituting “an attorney” for “his attorney”.

SECTION 347. 160.055 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 112, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting “or herself” after “himself” in 2 places.

SECTION 348. 161.335 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 110, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting “or her” after “his”.

SECTION 349. 165.25 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 81, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “as the attorney general determines” for “as he may determine”.

SECTION 350. 176.05 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “if he or she sells” for “if he sells”.

SECTION 351. 176.05 (13) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “vested in the agent” for “vested in him”, “character” for “his character”, “in the agent’s stead” for “in his stead” and “as if the successor agent had been” for “as if he had been”.

SECTION 352. 176.121 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2m), is amended by substituting “the licensed person” for “he” wherever it appears, “for licensure” for “to entitle him to a license” and “the license” for “his license”.

SECTION 353. 176.121 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2m), is amended by substituting “the” for “his”.

SECTION 354. 176.62 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2m), is amended by substituting “shall” for “he shall”.

SECTION 355. 178.04 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting “person” for “he”.

SECTION 356. 182.017 (8) (d) and (e) of the statutes, as created by chapter 68, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting “the landowner” for “he” wherever it appears.

SECTION 357. 186.35 (1) of the statutes, as amended by chapter 15, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "by the commissioner" for "by him".

SECTION 358. 186.38 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 13, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner" for "him".

SECTION 359. 186.38 (7) of the statutes, as created by chapter 13, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner deems" for "he deems".

SECTION 360. 187.13 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (8), is amended by substituting "after the person's signature" for "after his signature" and "which the person" for "which he".

SECTION 361. 196.491 (3) (k) of the statutes, as created by chapter 68, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person" for "he".

SECTION 362. 215.09 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 11, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the term" for "his term", "he or she ceases" for "he ceases" and "the director's savings" for "his savings".

SECTION 363. 215.09 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 11, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the director's" for "his" in 2 places.

SECTION 364. 221.04 (1) (j) 1 of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 58, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "by the commissioner" for "by him".

SECTION 365. 236.21 (2) (a) of the statutes, as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3), is amended by substituting "the owner's" for "his".

SECTION 366. 241.09 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 12, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the family" for "his family", "an employer" for "his employer", "directing deductions" for "directing him to make deductions", "to a credit union" for "to his credit union" and "the employer" for "his employer".

SECTION 367. 247.13 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designee" for "his designee", "the chief judge may designate" for "he may designate" in 2 places and "the family court commissioner shall perform" for "he shall perform".

SECTION 368. 247.265 of the statutes, as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3), is amended by substituting "due" for "due him" in 2 places, "his or her" for "his" in 2 places, and "the employer shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 369. 247.37 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the party's custody" for "his custody" and "the party" for "him" and for "he".

SECTION 370. 252.01 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 61, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a successor" for "his successor" and "the election" for "his election".

SECTION 371. 252.016 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "paid" for "paid him" in 2 places.

SECTION 372. 252.18 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a successor" for "his successor".

SECTION 373. 252.19 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 126, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his" in 2 places.

SECTION 374. 253.06 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 61, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a successor" for "his successor" and "the election" for "his election".

SECTION 375. 253.30 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her deputies" for "his deputies".

SECTION 376. 253.30 (3) (a) 1 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “his or her deputies” for “his deputies”, “required by” for “required of him by”, “said clerk or one of his or her deputies” for “he, or one of his deputies” in 2 places, “said clerk’s hand” for “his hand” and “the title” for “his title”.

SECTION 377. 253.30 (3) (a) 2 of the statutes is amended by substituting “the clerk’s deputies” for “his deputies”.

SECTION 378. 253.30 (3) (a) 3 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 379. 256.283 (8) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 160, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “findings” for “his findings”, “the defendant” for “him” and “a brief” for “his brief”.

SECTION 380. 256.29 (1) (5th and 7th unnumbered pars.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (12), are amended to read:

256.29 (1) (5th unnumbered par.) I will maintain the confidence and preserve inviolate the secrets of my client and will accept no compensation in connection with ~~his~~ my client’s business except from ~~him~~ my client or with ~~his~~ my client’s knowledge and approval;

(1) (7th unnumbered par.) I will never reject, from any consideration personal to myself, the cause of the defenseless or oppressed, or delay any ~~man’s~~ person’s cause for lucre or malice. So help me God.

SECTION 381. 256.68 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “which assigned” for “which he is assigned”, “approved by the commissioner” for “approved by him”, “the judicial court commissioner shall” for “he shall”:

SECTION 382. 257.13 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the office” for “his office”, “by the administrative director” for the 1st “by him”, “by the chairman” for the 2nd and 3rd “by him”, “by the revisor” for the 4th “by him” and “by the president-elect” for the 5th “by him”.

SECTION 383. 257.19 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 384. 289.15 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting “the lienor’s claim” for “his claim” and “the officer’s official” for “his official”.

SECTION 385. 298.04 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 43, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “to make use of” for “to avail himself of” and by deleting “he or they had been”.

SECTION 386. 298.04 (2) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 43, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting “or herself” after “himself” and by deleting “his”.

SECTION 387. 298.04 (2) (e) of the statutes, as created by chapter 43, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the member’s” for “his”.

SECTION 388. 340.01 (56) (b) 1 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 120, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting “or her” after “his”.

SECTION 389. 341.16 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “a” for “his”.

SECTION 390. 341.27 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 33, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the applicant” for “he” and by deleting “to him”.

SECTION 391. 341.28 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 33, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "which the applicant" for "which he" and "issued" for "issued to him".

SECTION 392. 341.28 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 33, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 393. 341.33 (2) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 32, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the" for "his".

SECTION 394. 341.51 (1) of the statutes is amended by deleting "to him".

SECTION 395. 341.51 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "to him" and by substituting "as ordered" for "as he orders".

SECTION 396. 341.51 (3) of the statutes is amended by inserting "or she" after "he".

SECTION 397. 341.51 (4) (e) of the statutes is amended by deleting "he is".

SECTION 398. 342.15 (1) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 121, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "an" for "his" and "the owner" for "he" in 2 places.

SECTION 399. 343.09 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "qualified experts in the field of diagnosing and treating epilepsy selected by the administrator" for "such qualified experts in the field of diagnosing and treating epilepsy as he may select to assist him".

SECTION 400. 343.09 (3) of the statutes is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 401. 343.09 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a representative" for "his representative".

SECTION 402. 343.12 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 19, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 403. 343.16 (1) (a) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 36, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's place" for "his place", "the applicant's eyesight" for "his eyesight" and "an ophthalmologist" for "his ophthalmologist".

SECTION 404. 343.25 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 5, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the administrator" for "he" and "the person's" for "his".

SECTION 405. 343.25 (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 5, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the administrator" for "he".

SECTION 406. 343.30 (1q) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 5, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person's" for "his".

SECTION 407. 343.43 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 5, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "that person" for "he".

SECTION 408. 344.14 (2) (h) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 55, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "to the administrator" for "to him".

SECTION 409. 344.18 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 55, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "to the administrator" for "to him".

SECTION 410. 346.45 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 63, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the operator" for "he".

SECTION 411. 347.415 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 121, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "an" for "his".

SECTION 412. 347.44 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 121, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a" for "his".

SECTION 413. 350.155 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, section 732 (2) (f) 2, is amended by substituting "after death" for "after his death".

SECTION 414. 441.04 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "an intention" for "his intention" and "that the applicant" for "that he".

SECTION 415. 441.06 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 416. 441.10 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "an intention" for "his intention" and "that the applicant" for "that he".

SECTION 417. 441.10 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his" in 2 places.

SECTION 418. 443.01 (6) (j) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 9, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "may be reexamined" for "may present himself for reexamination".

SECTION 419. 444.06 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "authorizing the inspector to act wherever the examining board designates." for "authorizing him to act as inspector wherever the examining board designates him to act." and "received" for "received by him".

SECTION 420. 446.02 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "make a representation to do so" for "hold himself out to do so" and "the person" for "he" in 2 places.

SECTION 421. 447.03 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended to read:

447.03 (2) (a) No person may be examined by the examining board unless ~~he~~ the person files proof satisfactory to it that ~~he has~~ the person:

1. Has the preliminary education set forth in sub. (1); ~~that he is~~
2. Is a graduate of a recognized dental school or college approved by the examining board; and ~~that he is~~
3. Is a citizen of the United States, or has filed a declaration of intention to become a citizen, or has petitioned for naturalization, or ~~he~~ holds a license to practice dentistry in some other state ~~of the United States~~, as provided in s. 447.05 (2).

(b) A remittance of \$25 shall accompany ~~his~~ the application for examination, returnable ~~to him~~ only if from sickness or other good cause ~~he~~ the person is unable to attend or complete the examination.

SECTION 422. 448.02 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "make a representation" for "hold himself out" and by deleting "he is".

SECTION 423. 448.02 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the physician" for "he" in 2 places.

SECTION 424. 448.03 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "his or her discharge" for "his discharge", "on request" for "at his request", "the examination" for "his examination", "the application" for "his application", "whether or not the holder" for "whether or not he", "the physician is needed" for "he is needed", "he or she wishes to serve" for "he wishes to serve", "the physician is licensed" for "he is licensed", "a temporary" for "his temporary" and "the applicant is found" for "he is found".

SECTION 425. 449.07 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the optometrist's last-known" for "his last-known", "A license" for "His license", "the optometrist shall" for "he shall" and "the optometrist is still" for "he is still".

SECTION 426. 551.24 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 57, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person was" for "he was", "sustains" for "if he sustains" and "such person did" for "he did".

SECTION 427. 551.33 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 107, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "which he finds".

SECTION 428. 551.60 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 57, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner may" for "he may" wherever it appears and by deleting "he is" wherever it appears.

SECTION 429. 551.60 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 57, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner's opinion" for "his opinion", "specified" for "which he specifies", "upon a finding" for "if he finds" and "the commissioner shall" for "he shall".

SECTION 430. 551.61 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 57, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "he deems".

SECTION 431. 619.01 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 2, laws of 1975, and chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "the commissioner may" for "he may" and "the commissioner's approval" for "his approval".

SECTION 432. 619.01 (7) of the statutes, as created by chapter 2, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the insured" for "him" wherever it appears.

SECTION 433. 619.04 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "a designated" for "his designated" and "the commissioner's representative" for "his representative".

SECTION 434. 619.04 (10) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "may" for "may, in his discretion,".

SECTION 435. Chapter 626 (title) of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "worker's" for "workmen's".

SECTION 436. 626.03 of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "worker's" for "workmen's" in 2 places and "the employer's" for "his".

SECTION 437. 626.11 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "worker's" for "workmen's".

SECTION 438. 626.22 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner" for "he".

SECTION 439. 626.22 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner" for "him".

SECTION 440. 626.31 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "an" for "his".

SECTION 441. 626.31 (3) (a) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person" for "him".

SECTION 442. 626.31 (3) (b) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the commissioner" for "he".

SECTION 443. 626.31 (4) (a) 5 of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "that person or agency" for "him".

SECTION 444. 626.31 (4) (b) 4 of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the commissioner’s” for “his”.

SECTION 445. 626.31 (4) (c) 2 and 3 of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the commissioner” for “he” and “the commissioner’s” for “his”.

SECTION 446. 626.32 (2) and (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 148, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the commissioner” for “him”.

SECTION 447. 645.47 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting “The liquidator also” for “He also”.

SECTION 448. 655.002 of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “he is” and by substituting “a resident” for “his resident” and “acts” for “his acts”.

SECTION 449. 655.007 of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the patient’s” for “his”.

SECTION 450. 655.009 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “supposes to be” for “supposes he is” and “damages the plaintiff is” for “damages he is”.

SECTION 451. 655.01 of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the administrator deems” for “he deems”.

SECTION 452. 655.013 (1) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the provider’s” for “his”.

SECTION 453. 655.017 of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975 and as affected by chapter 79, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the physician has” for “he has”.

SECTION 454. 655.02 of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the administrator deems” for “he deems”.

SECTION 455. 655.03 (1) (f) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the person has” for “he has”.

SECTION 456. 655.03 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the person has” for “he has”.

SECTION 457. 655.04 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the patient’s representative” for “his representative”.

SECTION 458. 655.04 (1) (a) (form) 3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “entitles the patient” for “entitles him”.

SECTION 459. 655.04 (2) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37 and as affected by chapter 79, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting “the” for “his” and “the petitioner” for “he”.

SECTION 460. 655.06 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting “his”.

SECTION 461. 655.17 (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the provider’s agent” for “his agent”.

SECTION 462. 655.23 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “by the commissioner” for “by him”.

SECTION 463. 655.23 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting “the provider’s liability” for “his liability”.

SECTION 464. 655.23 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the provider's estate" for "his estate", "the provider's business" for "his business", "the provider's health" for "his health" and "which the provider" for "which he".

SECTION 465. 655.23 (5m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or her" after "his".

SECTION 466. 655.23 (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the provider has" for "he has".

SECTION 467. 655.27 (3) (a) 1 and 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 37 and as amended by chapter 79, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the physician would" for "he would".

SECTION 468. 655.27 (3) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "prescribed by the commissioner" for "prescribed by him".

SECTION 469. 655.27 (4) (f) of the statutes, as created by chapter 37, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the right" for "his right".

SECTION 470. 706.07 (6) of the statutes, as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (16), is amended by substituting "the person" for "she".

SECTION 471. 801.50 (2) of the statutes, as renumbered by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the officer's duties" for "his duties", "the officer" for "him", "of office" for "of his office", "the officer's command" for "his command" and "the officer's aid" for "his aid".

SECTION 472. 815.18 (30) of the statutes, as renumbered by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3), is amended by substituting "the debtor's agent" for "his agent", "the spouse has deserted the debtor" for "she shall have deserted him", "and maintain" for "and in her own name maintain" and "creditors" for "his creditors".

SECTION 473. 815.19 (1) of the statutes, as renumbered by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as amended by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3), is amended by substituting "the debtor's spouse" for "his spouse", "the officer's motion" for "his own motion", "by the officer" for "by him" and "the writ" for "his writ".

SECTION 474. 815.56 of the statutes, as renumbered by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (5), is amended by substituting "deed to the person's" for "deed to his", "the surviving spouse" for "his surviving spouse", "debts" for "his debts" and "the person died" for "he died".

SECTION 475. 846.102 of the statutes, as renumbered by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by deleting "his".

SECTION 476. 859.49 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3) and (13), is amended by substituting "the" for "her" in 2 places.

SECTION 477. 861.07 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 147, laws of 1975, section 54 (1), is amended by substituting "the surviving spouse receives" for "he receives", "death" for "his death" in 2 places, "the decedent has retained" for "he has retained", "the decedent's employer" for "his employer" and "the surviving spouse is given" for "he is given".

SECTION 478. 880.64 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (12), is amended by substituting "the person's capital" for "his

capital", "the custodian may without liability" for "he may, in his discretion and without liability" and "the minor's estate" for "his estate".

SECTION 479. 885.37 of the statutes, as affected by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and by chapter 106, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "fitness" for "his fitness", "himself or herself" for "himself" and "rights" for "his rights".

SECTION 480. 895.04 (2) of the statutes, as affected by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (3), is amended by substituting "the deceased was" for "he was" and by deleting "his".

SECTION 481. 895.46 (1) of the statutes, as affected by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as renumbered by chapter 81, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "an official capacity" for "his official capacity", "duties" for "his duties", "employment" for "his employment" in 2 places, "the defendant is" for "he is", "his or her department" for "his department" and "against the defendant officer or employe" for "against him".

SECTION 482. 895.46 (2) of the statutes, as affected by Supreme Court order effective January 1, 1976, and as renumbered by chapter 81, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the town officer" for "him".

SECTION 483. 908.045 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 94, laws of 1975, section 91 (12), is amended to read:

908.045 (4) STATEMENT AGAINST INTEREST. A statement which was at the time of its making so far contrary to the declarant's pecuniary or proprietary interest, or so far tended to subject ~~him~~ the declarant to civil or criminal liability or to render invalid a claim by ~~him~~ the declarant against another or to make ~~him~~ the declarant an object of hatred, ridicule, or disgrace, that a reasonable person in ~~his~~ the declarant's position would not have made the statement unless ~~he~~ the person believed it to be true. A statement tending to expose the declarant to criminal liability and offered to exculpate the accused is not admissible unless corroborated.

SECTION 484. 944.36 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the licensed" for "his licensed".

SECTION 485. 945.041 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "by the defendant" for "by him" in 2 places and "the defendant's attorney" for "his attorney".

SECTION 486. 968.04 (3) (a) 6 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the judge" for "he".

SECTION 487. 971.14 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant" for "he".

SECTION 488. 971.14 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 153, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant" for "him" in 2 places and by deleting "his" in 3 places.

SECTION 489. 972.13 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant" for "he".

SECTION 490. 972.13 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant's" for "his" and "the defendant" for "he" wherever the words appear in the forms.

SECTION 491. 973.015 (1) and (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 39, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the person" for "he" in 2 places and "the sentence" for "his sentence".

SECTION 492. 973.10 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 157, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant" for "him".

SECTION 493. 975.05 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 39, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant's" for "his".

SECTION 494. 975.06 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 155, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the defendant's mental" for "his mental", "waived by the defendant" for "waived by him", "of defendant's choosing" for "of his own choosing", "examine the defendant" for "examine him" in 2 places, "defendant's behalf" for "his behalf", "If unable to provide counsel" for "If he is unable to provide his own counsel".

SECTION 495. 975.06 (2) and (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 155, laws of 1975, are amended by substituting "the defendant" wherever "him" or "he" appear.

SECTION 496. 975.14 (i) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 155, laws of 1975, is amended to read:

975.14 (1) If the department applies to the committing court for the review of an order as provided in s. 975.13 the court shall notify the person whose liberty is involved, and, if ~~he~~ the person is not sui juris, ~~his~~ the person's parent or guardian as practicable, of the application, and shall afford ~~him~~ the person opportunity to appear in court with counsel and of process to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of evidence. ~~He~~ The person may have a physician or clinical psychologist of ~~his own~~ the person's choosing examine ~~him~~ the person and ~~his~~ the medical records in the institution to which ~~he is~~ confined or at some suitable place designated by the department. If ~~he is~~ unable to provide ~~his own~~ counsel, the court shall appoint counsel to represent ~~him~~ the person. ~~The provisions of s. Section~~ 975.06 (1) shall govern the procedure of the hearing.

SECTION 497. 975.14 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 155, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "the person" for "he".

SECTION 498. 976.06 of the statutes, as created by chapter 158, laws of 1975, is amended by substituting "inform the prisoner" for "inform him", "which charged" for "which he is charged", "that the prisoner has" for "that he has", "the prisoner's counsel" for "his counsel", "the prisoner or the prisoner and counsel desire" for "he or they desire" and "the crime charged" for "the crime of which he is charged".

SECTION 499. 979.05 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 41, laws of 1975, is amended by inserting "or her" after "his".

---